

ABOUT

I'm a Brazilian UX/UI Designer looking for an opportunity to work with a international tech company. I'm 26 years old college graduated with an key eye for elegant and intelligent design.

- **User Experience + Interaction Design**

I apply academic knowledge of my social communication skills combined with user experience strategies. So it's possible to maximize the potential of the application and positive experience for the end user.

- **Software Interface + Visual Design**

As important as the organization of the content is, also the visual aspect plays a big role. I plan software to convey elegance and are easily recognizable. I assume that the details make your amazing project.

LANGUAGES



Português
Native

Born and Raised



English
Advanced



Español
Basic

High School
Spanish Graduate

EXPERIENCE

- **UI/UX Designer**

at Ludific 2015 - 2016

Responsible for redesigning two Web Products (Beibee and Flag) and build prototypes of a new web product. I used Agile method on both projects, in addition to significantly improve my teamwork skills, guiding the developers to build the new versions of the applications.

- **UI/UX Designer**

at Intermedia 2014 - 2015

Responsible for the GUI of large systems developed for several major brands. The concepts were made in different native platforms - including iOS (iPad and iPhone), Desktop Windows, and Android Tablets.

- **Research Project: Data Visualization**

at PUCRS - Federal Research Program

I conducted an extensive project on usability and information display on Social Networks. This project was important for the beginning of my working understanding of academic concepts in the development of an application.

- **Designer Junior**

Internship at CPCA - PUCRS-Hewlett Packard

I was responsible for the graphical user interface and usability strategy applications as part of the research for Hewlett Packard. I experimented with different platforms such as Android, Desktop, and even some Google Chrome extensions.

SKILLS

- Advanced knowledge of typography
- Color theory knowledge
- Fast builder of concepts
- Strategic thinker
- Intermediate Web Design/Development
- Experience with complex application design
- Ability to work in a fast pace environment
- Experience with Agile methods and SCRUM
- Analytical interpretation of problems
- +5 Years of Experience
- Content Management System experience
- Communication and Collaboration skills
- Love to work with new technologies

EDUCATION

- Major Graduate in **Social Communication Bachelor Degree in Journalism**

+4 years 2009 - 2016

at Pontifical Catholic University of Rio Grande do Sul.

Academic knowledge on social communication field extended my scope on multiple subjects that relate to Software and Visual Design. Information architecture; Online and Digital Journalism. History of Art; Media distribution; Business 101; Typography and many others. My goal is to maximize the potential knowledge of and major degree with experience in development.

- Extension in Interaction Design **Interaction Design Course**

+6 months 2016

at San Diego University *via Coursera*

The extension course it's made of seven modules, including: Human-Centered Design; Fundamentals of Design; Social Computing; Social Interaction; Research and Prototyping; Information Design; Conceptualizing and Design Thinking; and a Interaction Design Capstone Project.

- Other Courses

Design + Usability + Web Design/Development

+5

you can see the others small courses and certifications in flaviofts.com/articles